From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 9/29/2010 6:50:30 PM

To: 'pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov' (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: California's Clean Energy Future : A CPUC/CEC/CAISO/CalEPA/CARB Plan
and Vision for California's Energy Future

No wonder you didn't have any time off with this project pending. Glad it's at a stage when you can step
back for a break. | didn't take much time either - transition to new job was chaotic but much better now.
Enjoy Florida and hope your Mom has a very happy birthday!

From: Skala, Pete <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Wed Sep 29 14:08:09 2010

Subject: Re: California's Clean Energy Future : A CPUC/CEC/CAISO/CalEPA/CARB Plan and Vision for
California's Energy Future

Hi Trina!

Allis well here. Good summer, but no time off -( - though | am getting away next week for a 2wk trip
to Fla (me mum's turning75).

And yup, the CCEF initiative is that "unified vision" effort I've been engaged in on the Commission's
behalf for a year plus now...

Hope all is well with you, and that you and the brood had a great summer!

Pete

From: Horner, Trina

To: Skala, Pete

Sent: Wed Sep 29 13:43:47 2010

Subject: FW: California's Clean Energy Future : A CPUC/CEC/CAISO/CalEPA/CARB Plan and Vision for
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mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov

California's Energy Future

Hi there Pete, long time no see! | hope you had a good summer with some time off to play and are
staying as busy as you want to be. | saw this document and thought of you -- is this the collaborative
effort you described to me a few months ago that you've been working on?

Trina

Overview:

hitp://www.energy.ca.qov/2010publications/CEC-100-2010-002/CEC-100-2010-002.PDF (10 pages)

Implementation Plan:

hito://www.energy.ca.gov/2010publications/CEC-100-2010-002/CEC-100-2010-002-PLAN.PDF (121
pages)

Roadmap:

hitp://www.energy.ca.gov/2010publications/CEC-100-2010-002/CEC-100-2010-002-MAP .PDF
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